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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE F E gm E D

WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) L
)
Plaintiff, )
) AN E 7o ) (= Je
-VS- ) Case No. Lj} }lx B 2 Q - F\A mfﬁa
| ) ‘
DENNIS M. MULLINS, ) Violation: 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(1)
) 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2)
Defendant. ) 18 U.S.C. § 2252(b)(1)
) 18 U.S.C. § 2253
)
INDICTMENT
The Federal Grand Jury charges:
COUNT 1

On or about October 22, 2013, and October 23, 2013, in the Western District

of Oklahoma,

DENNIS M. MULLINS,

the defendant, knowingly transported a visual depiction using a Hewlett Packard desktop
computer and a means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, namely, the
Internet, and the production of such visual depiction involved the use of a minor engaging
in sexually explicit conduct, and such visual depiction was of such conduct.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(a)(1).




COUNT 2
Between on or about July 22, 2013, and October 23, 2013, in the Western
District of Oklahoma,

DENNIS M. MULLINS,

the defendant, knowingly received and attempted to receive visual depictions using a
Hewlett Packard ‘desktop computer and a means and facility of interstate and foreign
commerce, namely, the Internet, and the production of such visual depictions involved the
use of a minor engaging in vsexually explicit conduct, and such visual depictions were of
such condlict.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(2) and
2252(b)(1).

FORFEITURE

A. The allegations contained in Counts 1 through 2 of this Indictment are
hereby re-alleged and incorporated for the purpose of alleging forfeiture.

B.  Upon conviction of any of the offenses alleged in Counts 1 through 2
of this Indictment, defendant shall forfeit to the United States, all property, real and
personal, used or intended to be used to commit or to promote the commission of such
offense(s), or any property traceable thereto, including but not limited to:

L. Hewlett Packard desktop computer, bearing serial # MXX3220N9C;

2. Western Digital hard drive, bearing serial # WCAYS026136;




3. WestemkDigital hard drive, bearing serial # WMASY0548520;

4. Western Digital hard drive, bearing serial # WMC0S1026644; and

5. Seagate hard drive, bearing serial # Z1E49DFX.

C. Pursuant to' Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p), as
incorporated by Title 18; United States Code, Section 2253(b), defendant shall forfeit
substitute property, up to the value of the property described in paragraph B, if, by any act
or omission of the defendant, the property described in paragraph B, or any portion
thereof, cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; has been transferred, sold to
or depositéd with a third party; has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court; has
been substantially diminished in value; or has been commingled with other property which
cannot be divided without difficulty.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253.

)

————
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SANFORD C. COATS
United States Attorney

BRANDON T. HALE
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